Angela Gaubert

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 11:16 AM

To: Billy Raymond

Cc: Angela Gaubert; Ashley Richard; Sandra Miguez; Valarie Berthelot
Subject: RE: Resolution #6420

Billy,

Received and noted.

Thank you,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125 / Fax: 985-783-2067
P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road
Hahnville, LA 70057

Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Billy Raymond <braymond@stcharlesgov.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 11:10 AM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: FW: Resolution #6420

Hi Michelle. | met with Nicole this morning and we can close out the tracking for Resolution 6420, which was for CPRA
Funding. The work and fund request has been made.
Thanks, Billy

From: Nicole Barraco <nbarraco@stcharlesgov.net>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 1:41 PM

To: Billy Raymond <braymond @stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Resolution #6420

Mr. Billy,

Per our conversation this morning regarding the CPRA funding agreement authorized through Resolution #6420 please
see the below response from Vida with CPRA:

“We have 180 days once the grant ends to pay any final invoices and close out the grant. As long as work is complete
by March 31, we can pay it. Given the circumstances, | can push the final invoice once we receive it.”

The project is complete, and we are waiting on the final invoice to complete the final reimbursement request therefore
we should not need an extension. If anything changes, | will be sure to let you know. Please let me know if you have any
questions.



Thanks,

Nicole Barraco

Grants Specialist Il

St. Charles Parish
Phone: (985) 783-5170



